UNITED STATES ‘
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMIMISSION
WASHINGTON, N C. 20595

May 31, 1879

QFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Sfxecutive Director
for Operations
Lecnard Bickwit, Jr., Gepexal Counsel

!

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secrets
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - ozegjgsxow OF OPTIONS REGARCING

DEFERRAL OF LICENSES, £:45 A.™., WEDNESDAY, MAY 30,
1979, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENC: ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission* requested:

1. preparation of a draft Commission policy statement on licensing
nuclear power plants over the next several months while the impacts
of the accident at Three Mile Islana arv be'rng evaluated. The
statement should address both gener.! principles tc be applied in
reaching licensing decisions and specifi: g.idance for dealing with
the seven near term operating license cas2s;

(05C) (SECY Suspense: June i3

2. further development of supplemental ressurce provisional plans for
dealing with normal staff activities from which personnel have been
withdrawn to handle Three Mile Island related matters.

(EDO/NRR) (SECY Suspense: June 7, 1979)

#fommissioner Ahearne was not present

cc: Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissione» Ahearne
Acting Director, Policy Evaiuation
Director, Congressional Affairs
Director, Public Affairs
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